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Borough Coundil

Consultation ran from from 1/11/21 to 16/12/21 (6 weeks)
Number of comments received = 703

Do you agree that dog faeces should be removed immediately from all open land in the Borough of Rushcliffe that is accessible by 98% 2%
the public?

Do you think that woodland, heathland and agricultural land should be covered by the order? BO% 20%
Do you agree that when walking a dog, the person in charge of the dog should have with them the means in which to pick up dog 9% 1%
faeces and for it to be deposited in an appropriate receptacle?

Do you agree that dogs should be kept on leads in designated areas as directed by signage? 6% 4%
Do you agree that it should be an offence to not put an out of control dog on a lead when requested to do so by an authorised 98% 2%
officer?

Do you agree that dogs should be excluded at all times from specific public spaces such as enclosed children's play areas and sport T21% 18%

pitches, cemeteries and churchyards?
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From: Gemma Flint <Gemma.Flint@notts.police.uk> On Behalf Of Caroline Henry PCC

Sent: 17 February 2022 11:38

To: Judith Brown <JBrown@rushcliffe.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Rushcliffe Borough Council proposed Pubic Spaces Protection Order (PSPO) 2022 - Dog Control

OFFICIAL

Good morning Judith,

Many thanks for your email below.

I’'m emailing on behalf of Commissioner Henry and Sharon Caddell, in that they’re both supportive of this measure.

Kind regards,

Gemma

Gemma Flint
Business Support Officer

Nottinghamshire Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner

@ 0115 844 5998

< gemma.flint@notts.police.uk
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From: Lawton, Rob, Insp3023 <Rob.Lawton@Notts.Police.uk>

Sent: 22 February 2022 10:05

To: Judith Brown <JBrown@rushcliffe.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Proposed Dog Control Public Space Protection Order 2022 (PSPO)

OFFICIAL
Hi Judith.

This is fine with me.

Thanks

Rob

Rob Lawton

Inspector 3023

Neighbourhood Policing Inspector

Rushcliffe

Tel: 07702 141785


mailto:Rob.Lawton@Notts.Police.uk
mailto:JBrown@rushcliffe.gov.uk

